ENBRIDGE

500 Consumers Road Bonnie Jean Adams

North York, Ontario Regulatory Coordinator

M2J 1P8 Telephone: (416) 495-5499

PO Box 650 Fax: (416) 495-6072

Scarborough ON M1K 5E3 Email: EGDRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

November 9, 2010

VIA EMAIL, COURIER, and RESS

Ms Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:
Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”)

Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”) Docket No.: EB-2010-0310
Application to Vary Condition of Order (EB-2009-0187)

Enbridge has reviewed the intervention received from Harten Consulting on
November 2, 2010 and has no objection to the request for cost eligibility in this
proceeding.

Enbridge reserves the right to comment on any future interventions received.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

"o leraCame

Bonnie Jean Adams
Regulatory Coordinator

cc: Neil McKay, Manager, Natural Gas Applications, OEB
Zora Crnojacki, Project Advisor, Applications and Regulatory Audit, OEB



